i

il
.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation
District Regular Board Meeting
December 28, 2023
8:15 am
County Conference
Room
625 Jefferson Ave.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration

A. Cole and David Packer voucher for Contract# 22-CS-2 in the amount of $160.00 for
1** year Practice 340 Cover Crops (4 acres)
(Funding source: 2022 Cost Share)

B. Alan Jostock voucher for Contract# 22-CS-5 in the amount of $1,564.00 for final
year Practice 340 Cover Crops (39.1 acres)
(Funding source: 2022 Cost Share)

C. Alan Jostock voucher for Contract# 22-CS-4 in the amount of $301.00 for final year
Practice 340 Cover Crops (8.6 acres)
(Funding source: 2022 Cost Share)

D. Huneke Bros LLP (Micah Huneke) voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-8 in the
amount of $3,880.00 for 2 year Practice 340 Cover Crops {97 acres)
(Funding source: WAGZ — Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro)

E. Jacob Meyer voucher for Contract# 22-319WIC-1 in the amount of $2,000.00 for 2"
year Practice 340 Cover Crops (50 acres)
(Funding source: Federal West Indian 319)

F. Klavetter Family Farm LLC voucher for Contract# 22-Capacity-1 in the amount of
$4,981.62 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure
(Funding source: FY 21 Capacity $2,897.51 and FY 22 Capacity $2,084.11)

G. State of Minnesota Professional and Technical Services Work Order Contract#
79-23-W-099 for RIM Easement 11/01/2023 -6/30/2025.



NOTE:

e Contract 19-DWP-CC-5 for Adam Graner was completed. There was a Pre-Installation
Payment Agreement in place due to grant funds expiring, and Adam Graner completed the
cover crop planting according to the practice standard and was verified on 12/18/2023.

e Contract 19-DWP-CC-7 for Ted Mehrkens was completed. There was a Pre-Installation
Payment Agreement in place due to grant funds expiring, and Ted Mehrkens completed the
cover crop planting according to the practice standard and was verified on 12/18/2023.

Vi. SECRETARY’S REPORT
A. November 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes — Board Action

VI TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action
A. November District Financial Statements
Included by Sue Cerwinske for your review

Vil PAYMENT OF MIONTHLY BILLS
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $ 91,935.98- Board Action

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
A. Chair Report — Lynn Zabel
County Commissioner — Bob Walkes
District Manager Report — Terri Peters
NRCS Report —John Benjamin —(in the packet)
District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger — (in the packet)
Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Repaort—Jenna Rasmusson — (In the
packet)
Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — {In the packet)
Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — (in the packet)
BWSR Report —

Other agencies —

mmo oo

= B

X OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn {(open to any Supervisor forideas)
B. Jenna and Matt have included some project photos and will present.
C. Teri—Update on EPA petition and State response.

X1 NEW BUSINESS

A. 2024 Tentative Meeting Dates on the Fourth Thursday of the month — with exception
of Thursday’s that conflict with a holiday — Board Discussion/Action

B. Approve Jim Peterson Contract# 23-SDWGPh2-3 in the amount of $1,996.76 for
Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment System — Board Action
(Funding source: Safe Drinking Water Phase 2)

C. Approve Krista Luhman Contract# 2023WAGZ-WC-07 in the amount of $1,182.50 for
Practice 351 Well Decommissioning — Board Action
(Funding source: WAGZ — Water Alliance for the Greater Zumbro)



J,

Approve Jeffrey Heitmann Amendmenti 1 to Contract# 2023WAGZ-WC-06
unchanged (12/31/2024 is the grant expiration date) and the estimated project cost
t0 $1,996.00 and the amount authorized to $998.00 - Board Action

Approve Voucher Payment for Jeffrey Heitmann for Contracti 2023WAGZ-WC-06 in
the amount of $998.00 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning — Board Action
{(Funding source: WAGZ — Water Alliance for the Greater Zumbro)

Approve the Doughnut and Door Prize Resolution for the Wabasha County Farestry
Day that will be held in Kellogg on Friday, February 9, 2024. Donation for 2023 was
$300.00 — Board Discussion/Action

Approve Diane McNallan Amendment #2 to Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-04 to change
amount authorized to $9,086.35 — Board Action

Approve Voucher Payment for Diane McNallan for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-04 in
the amount of $9,086.35 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure — Board
Action
(Funding source: WAGZ — Greater Zumbro Watershed Based Funding)

Approve Tom Miller Voucher for Contract# 23-BWSRFeedlot-01 in the amount of
$40,294.74 (Partial Payment) for Practice 313 Waste Storage Facility — Board Action

Upcoming Events:
i. Monday, January 1, 2024 New Year’s Day — Office Closed
i. Monday, January 15, 2024 Martin Luther King Day — Office Closed
iili. Wabasha Forestry Day — February 9th

Xil. Board Reports

monwp

Whitewater IPB — Lynn

Zumbro 1W1P — Dag

WinLaC 1W1P —Lynn

SE SWCD Technical Support IPB - Dag
County Board Meeting — Sharleen



XIil. Motion to Recess Regular Meeting and go in to Closed Session -Board Action

XIV. Closed Session — Board Action
A. Personnel Review
i. Matt Kempinger
ii. Jenna Rasmusson
iii. Katelyn Abts
iv. Sue Cerwinske
B. District Manager — Terri Peters personnel review and discussion
C. Adoption of 2024 Wage Scale

XV. Motion to Reopen Regular Meeting — Board Action

XVI. Approval of the following — Board Action
A. Adoption of 2024 Wage Scale
B. Approve Employee Evaluations
C. Approve 2024 salary recommendations

XVil. Adjourn — Board Action



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name:

Address:

City, State, Zip:  Kellogg, MN 55945

conmecttn; By T e S5

—— ,

Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate
4k acres _ $40.00

| certify that this-is=an accurate and true summation of the above project.

» A
Payea Signature = Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): Partial
vP quest (p ) o 13

B. Payment amount requested: 8176006+ fito, O

C. Total Amount Authorized: $528.00

D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C - D) $528.00

. q 15
Amount Approved for This Voucher: —$176:00— Flbo. oo ot WV
(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized) -

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Information section of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

accordance with the requested practice standards and

/A b Lok

Téchnical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

(215 /22 J2]19 1

Date

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Numbaer: nmh" “‘:ﬂ::? Amendment D Canceled D
D YES JBoard Mesting Datels): roard Maeting Data{s):
Wabasha SWCD 22-Cs-2 NO
*If contract ded, attach dment form{s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Qtcupier Name [Address JCity/state p code
Cole Packer and David Packer |64448 205th Ave Kellogg, MN 55945

* W a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the graup spokesperson as designated in tha group agrasment snd the group agrsemant atiached to this form

Conservation Practice Location

'ownship Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 18,144

Glasgow 110 11 24 NE1/4 NW1/4

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. [ftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.
4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

340 - Cover Crop II

S. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments. .

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/23, 11/1/24, 11/1/25, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.

7.  Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits reguired in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



Date JLand Occupier

/0242

(L P b

Terri Peters

Ipate JLandownar, if dlfflum from appRcant

~ doo e

[G/LT/g Address, if different from applcant information

64952 E County Rd 19, Kellogg, MN 55945

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is (340} Cover Crop
Eligible nt Standard & N; Jrotal Project Cost Estimat
igible Companent Standa ame |Engineered _— D vES NO ‘otal Project Co mate
{340) Cover Crop |Eculag‘rcal Practice: vés [no $528.00 *

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date r‘echnical Agsistance Provider

.l Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate)
DEAN THOMAS (Afﬁllate) Date: 2023.10.20 11:41:47 -05'00'

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  $40/acre

Amount . Program Name Fiscal Year
$176.00 2022 State Cost Share 2022
$176.00 2022 State Cost Share 2022
$176.00 2023 Capacity Funding 2023
Date Muthorized Signature Total Amount Authorlzed
(YD S L Jerg (bt ) | a0
S0
L J




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name:
Address:
City, State, Zip:

"I'-i;hfnond,' MN -

ContractNo.:  22-CS-5 " Total Amou $1,564.00
e R s R — St i aRnn s I
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total

391 W

L SR A

PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,564.00

I certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project.

z%"’% J/~Po- 203

Payee Signaturﬂ Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): Final

B. Payment amount requested: $1,564.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: $1,564.00

D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C - D) $1,564.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $1,564.(_]0

(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built I certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Information section of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.
accaordance with the requested practice standards and
specifications:
rd
/ 67 99"‘4&._, I ]
L L e e — i L‘””““'L&
ﬁ echnical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

L= 3 leha a3

Date ; Date




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organimation: Contract Numbas: nE":m Amendmen ﬁ Canceled EI
[Jves Board Meating Datels): Board Meating Datela):

Wabasha SWCD 22-C$-5 NO
*if ¢contrack amended, attach ammndment formis) to this contract
Applicant
Land Ocoupler Name F&W{m Fip code

fan Jostock 326 HillStE Hammond, MN 55991
* W & graup cantrmct, this rwst be Tiad and signad by the group spok as designated in the group and the group agree mant attachod to this feem
Conservation Practice Location

io Nama: Township No: Annpe NO: Section No. 174,374

Hyde Park 109 13 15,14 sSwi/s

-

Contract Information
1 {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s} listed on
the second page of this contraet. Itis understood that;

1. Theland occupter is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria
appiled under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a

minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are
described in the operation and maintenance ptan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupler fall to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% cf the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the fallure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupler’s expense that
provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new ownar that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technlcal standards and specifications of the:
340 Cover Crops “

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to Increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or ceuntil, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2023, this contract wili be
automatically terminated on that date,

7. Reimbursemeni requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcet where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain ali permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsibie for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



lbm rund Ocoupier

| fl

{Gndawnes, # a¥ierant from spaicant

Fhddress, H diffgrant from spekicamt ladormation

r;%%a Mvete Wiileden

2200Y 490 St Zubilelle Y 5599

Conservatlon Practice
The primary prectice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops -
ibl dard &
Ie Companent Stan Hame I o Fioncice: D vES NO otal Project Cost Estimate
340 Cover Crops | T ves [Ino $1,564.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to ba installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

rm rDﬁlﬁ THOMAS (Affiliate) Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS (Affiate)

Date: 2023.10.20 11:37:37 -05'00"_

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for finandial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  $40/ac

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$1,564.00 State Cost Share 2022
foate JAutharized Stgmatre _ Frotal amount Authosted
/0 /Z¢/Z025 ;Z(/f/"# W" /ﬂ/ﬂ-’ }"'H[ mfu}uy $1,564.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Rarte Alanlostock

Address:
City, State, Zip: “‘I-fa"h"ir:hn"liﬂ, | 559
ContractNo:  22:C5-4 " Total Amount Authorized: __ $301.00
({from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops I _ _

$301.00

L Rt .

T T R L S Lt

PAYMENT REQUEST: =~ $301.00

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project.

5 e Jpoirt e PR

Payee Signaturef/ Date

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final); Final

B. Payment amount requested: $301.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: $301.00

D. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount available (C - D) d $301.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $301.00 "

(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built I certify that I have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
received and that the items identified under the Practice that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
Infarmation section of this form have been completed and are in accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

accordance with the requested practice standards and

specifications.

Technical AssiStance Provider Administrative Sign-off

S i3 =99 ouBS 12bs o

Date ; Date




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organisation: Contract Number: am&:” , Amendment | | [Conceled ﬁ
Ol ves Board Meeting Datefs): Board Mastng Cateisk
[Wahasha SWCD 22-C5-4 NO
*1f contract amended, stiach amandmant form|s) to this contract.
Applicant
[Land Octupies Name Address Towv/state Top code
Man Jostock 326 Hill St E Hammond, MN 55991

* i a group contract, this must be filed and slgned by the group spokespenan as dﬁwm i tha group agreemant snd the yroup agreement attsched 1o ths foem

Conservation Practice Location

Name: m Range No.: Section No. 1fe1fs
Zumbro 109 13 27 NW 1/4

Contract Information

1{we), the undersigned, do hereby reguest cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice{s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land accupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier Fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financlal assistance received to instzll and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land eccupler’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that
provide equivalent protaction of the soil and water resources.

3. [ftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibitity of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
“%5 Eover %rops
= e e S

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organi2ation board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amanded by mutual
agreement, except where instaliations of practices coverad by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2023, this contract will be
automaticaily terminated on that date.

7.  Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land oceupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with tha installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance pian prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



B “Jann Croupwr

o»3| Qo W‘/

Fm rm.ifdw'nﬂ:ﬁmup&-Z\
9|ty U polocine,

ps] ST SF /éocf't’ 5/{7’ N ST W6

Conservation Practice
The pri fice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops

F [
& Name hﬁﬁ!ﬂ Enl D Yes NO ‘otal Project Cost Estimate
340 Cover Crops lmm T ves [INoO $301.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the slte where the above-listed practice is to be Installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practicat and reasonable.

| T ruhnlal adsstan:e Provider

HR Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS {Affiliate)
DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate) Qaialy sanedoy oeatons

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of  $35/ac

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$303.00 State Cost Share 2022
| T lovd Sgnature Jromt Amount Authortrsd
- ZL'?I’Q-',? JQ,V\, W po I7nd I’a«)mv\/ $301.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Micah Huneke “ unek-& Rros LLP
Address: 24943 County 16 BLVD -
City, State, Zip: Lake City, MN 55041
Contract No.: 2022WAGZ-WC-8 Total Amount Authorized: $12,000.00
{from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - Single Species 97.000 acres $40.00 $3,880.00

= s

PAYMENT REQUEST: | §

| certify that this iSﬁ accurate and true summation of the above project, which was completed on: 10/7/2023

N 2133
Payee Signature Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): Partial

B. Payment amount requested: $3,880.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: $12,000.00

D. Total previous partial payments: $4,000.00

E. Amount available (C - D) $8,000.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher: | " .v $3,880l]9 T
(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized) i e A

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| certify that an inspection has been performed and that the items

| certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and
identified under the Practice Information section of this form have been

that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are
completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards ~ accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.

and specificalidns.
”
Ctp e QL“., » (244 - ﬂ;‘

/

fechnichl Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

/,?-/f’:;? G /2.[26 laz

Date

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Mumber: “::_':;::’;;':’ Amendment [} Conceled  []
2022WAGZ-WC D YES ’ Board Meeting Date{s): aard Meeting Datafs):
Wabasha SWCD 3 NO
i ded. attach formish o this ¢antract
Applicant
Miand Occupier Mamae LL? deess Thylstate Yiip cade
Huneke Bros Daigy 24943 County 16 Blvd Goodhue, MN 55027

*if 3 group contratt this Ml be Sed and sgnad by the group Jpokepernien as desqmeﬂln tha greun sgraement dnd the group agreemant attached to thh ferm

Conservation Practice Location
l?cnmmhip Name: Township No: Range Mo.: s:nim_=3 18,1748

Mt Pleasant 111 13 31 NE

Contract Information

| {we}, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. Itis understaod that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to
ensure that the canservation objectives are met and the effective life, a

rinimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are
described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land accupier fail to maintain the practice(s) during its effective hife, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up ta 150% of the amount of financial assistance received ta complete the practice(s) unless the fallure was caused by
reasons beyand the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expanse that provide

equivalent protection of the sail and waler resources.
3. 17 title to this 1and Is transierren Lo anotner party perore expiratian of the atorementionea erective hie, it shall oe the

responsihility of the landowner wha signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contractis in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the wansfer.
4. Practice(s} must be planned and instalied in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

||Nﬁﬁ§ 340 cover crop

S, Increases in the practice(s) units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contractas a
condition toincrease the payments.

B.  This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.
If practice(s) covered by this cantract have not been completed by 11/1/2022, 11/1/2023, 11/1/2024, this cantract wili be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursementrequests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures
The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to.

1. Grant the organization's representative{s] access to the parcel(s} where the canservation practice(s) will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the comgletion of the practice(s) prior to starting wark on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice{s} applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Notaccept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s] named in this agreement.

n | [t Wi




. ~Jlance

T G2

/33/23 (B3drmss, @ different from apgkeant indorm,

Conservation Practice

‘The primary practice for which cost-ghare is requested is

/4.392 P a¢7

120 . att
M~ e/

340 cover crops

Practice standards) or eliglie component

340 cover crops

Ifngingwcd Pratiice D YES NO

|Emlngi:al Practice ves O no

Unics

100 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

ethrocol Axpur Pravider

[~rwre [T oS e —

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organizatien hoard or council has autherized the foliowing for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $40/acre

|auahar 109 Spraare

[Fotat Amount Authorged

02132 0 FHdeor—

$12,000.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Jacob Meyer
Address: 2299 o )
City, State, Zip:  Kellogg, MN i
Contract No.: E{Zﬁ-_uS:‘l.QWIC—I ' ?h w = " Total Amount Authorized:
(from contract)
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover_f:rpps ___acres $40.00 $2,000.00

TSR TR T s T Pl A T R

PAYMENT REQUEST: $2,000.00

I certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the above project, which was completed on: b e 21 ano log-2 T3
Payee Signature 0 0 Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): s Partial g

B. Payment amount requested: $2,000.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: $6,000.00

D. Total previous partial payments: $2,000.00

E. Amount available (C-D) $4,000.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher: $2,000.00
(cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that an inspection has been perfarmed and that the items | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information and

identified under the Practice Information section of this form have been  that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the quantities and rates are

completed and are in accordance with the requested practice standards  accurate and are in accordance with terms of the contract identified.
and specifications.

/ 2 e }Lav.w/cmn.ﬂte_

Telhnical Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

(2/ 5/ 23 12 |2z

Date ! Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organlation: Coatract Number: O atelar Amendment E] Canceled E]
non-state funds?
22-319WIC-1 (] vis Board Meeting Datels): [9oard Meeting Datels}:
Wabasha SWCD NO
*IF contract led, attach d formi(s) to this contract.
Applicant
ILand Occupler Name [Address City/State zip code
Jacob Meyer 22998 595th 5t Kellogg 55945
* It a group contract, Lhis musl be tiled and signed by the group spok as diesig) d in the group ap) and the group ag; i attached ro this form
Conservation Practice Location
Township Nama. Townghip ho: Range Na.: Section No. 1/4,1/4
Highland 109 11 16 SE, SE

Contract information

I {we, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance 1o help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the secand page of this contract. itis understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to
ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the affective life, a

minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practica(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land accupier fail to maintain the practice(s} during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received ta complete the practice(s} unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s contral, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that provide

equivalent Qrotectiqn of the soil and water resources,
3. It titie 1o thes land (S transterred to another party berore expiration of the arorementioned etfective lite, it shall be the

respansibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer.

4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
340 Cover Crops

5. Increases in the practice{s} units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board, wilt remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement.
If practice{s) covered by this contract have not been completed by 10/15/2022, 10/15/2023, 10/15/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date,

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s} access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s} will be located.

2. Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the completion of the practice{s) prior to starting work on the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s} applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Notaccept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s} named in this agreement.

Dale Land Occupier

q,zg—'zz_




Date

?-Z0-2 va

nt information:

Conservation Practice ,
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 Cover Crops

Practica standardis) or eligible component Units

IEngineemd Practice: O ves NO

340 Cover Crops Ii cotogical ractice: ves [INO S0 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

edln’al Assitance Provider

[‘?— /P-z2 %

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or councl has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: 540/acre/year

Dare Jeurharized signarure Ntoral amourn autharied

Yoo05 | Jer A0

] 7 '
“Bovd, Rarotistdions M‘l’\-ﬂ?'}ha Frvr Facters +4 $1gh contrget-s



X

PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Amount Approved for This Voucher: iI

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

Name: rI_(I_a_yettg_:_r F_amil\_f Farm Contract No.:  22-Capacity-2

Address: .820 3rd Ave NW

City, State, Zip: Plainvit_ew, MN_ 55934

lotal Amount i T

Authorized: $5,250.28 % Approved: 75% _v(state) o T5% ‘{state & nonh-state)

{from contract)

Iltem Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Domke irwome 410 Construction 1 Total $27,977.14 527 977 14
'Elba Co -op Creamery Invctce Seed 1 " Total 817400 $174 00
r!(la\:etterlnvoice Seedlng and Muichmg _ ) 1 o -' To_tla_l_'_: ' ) $320 00
PROJECT COST: || sz_g,»m.m”

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): Final

B. Total cost of practice to date: $28,471.14

C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved): $5,250.28 (state) $21,353.36 {state & non-state)

D. Total other state payment amount: ' $0,00

E. Total non-state payment amount: $16,371.74

F. Total previous partial payments: 50.00

G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: 50.00 Pre-Con.Cover Ac. Rate/Ac.

H. Maximum payment amount $4,981.62

$4,981.62

| certify that this Is an accurate and true summation of the actus| costs and quantities of materlal, lahor, and equipment used on the sbove project. In cases
where the receipts included items not used on the project, | have corrected them accordingly.

VP a

12\ 1073

Payee S[;n ature" \\3

Date

I\certify that an Inspection has been performed and as-built recelved
and that the items Identifled under the Cost Information section of
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the
requestad practice standards and specifications.

Technical Assistance Proulder NRCS-CPA 1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet)
can be utilized as the certification of practice ¢ ! An had dand
signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and as-bullt can be used as the technlcal certification on the
"Joichar and Certification”

Wt

| certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information, Including
involces and pald recelpts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
quantitles and hilled cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance with
terms of the contract identifled.

i Usnan Jhe.

Technlcal Asslstance Provider ©

(2-(9-23

Administrative Sign-off

1202} )2

Date

Date



Contract Amendment Form

Crganlzation: Contrast Number: f iment Number: Amandment Type

Date

1 Amount
Wahbasha SWCD 22-Capacity-2 Board Meeting Date: Land Occupler

Practice
S22
/22/2022 Other

ooo®o

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice Install date, or grant
program policles BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Explration Date: 12/31/2023 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/2023

Amended Contract Instali Date {If applicable):

Original Total Amount Authorized: $12,835.96 Amended Total Amount Authorlzed: 55,250.28

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the abave-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract Is amended as
follows:

This amendment is to change cost share amount to reflect newly approved EQIP funding for the project. EQIP is going to fund
$10,862.00 of the project. Te account for this belng over contracted this amendment is decreasig cost share for contract 22-
Capacity-2 by $7,585.69 to a new amount of $5,250,28. This number reflects what Is required lo reach 75% of the NRCS cost
estimate ($28,149.70) after subracting EQIP ($10,862) and MAWQCP ($5,000) . The 75% maximum payment rate for all sources
combined Is still in piace. New Funding Breakdown: % Capaclty = $38#26 / 2022 Capacity = $4;92Z0.02 / Total = $5,250.28.

{ip) ¢ V28415 ¥ 235217

The original contract, as numbered, shall remaln in full farce and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment Is to take affact on the date of the [ast signature hereto.

Land Gecuplar

Q‘ // _.__\ ]

Date

G- \-WTL

Land /i

from appll

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewed the site where the above listed are to be Instalied and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
quantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

i Technical Asslstance Pravider Technical Asslstance Provider NRC5-CPA 1245 (Practice Approval
" and Payment Worksheet) can be utllized as the cerilflcation of
8 "'/3 ~22 W‘/{W practice completion. An attached completed and signed NRCS-

CPA-1245 and as-built

Organizational Approval

Date [Autho rzed Signaturs

F~22-2:27 C;R;;—/L W

*attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

General Information

Organization: Contract Numbar: n?nt?s:;tom[?n::? Amendment [ Canceled [J
YES fBoard Meeting Date{s): Board Meeting Date{s):

Wabasha SWCD 22-Capacity-2 O No
*If contract ded, attach dmant fermis) te this contract,
Applicant
Land Qecupier Name Address City/State 2ip Code

Klavetter Family Farm 820 3rd Ave NW Plainview, MN 55934
™ if & group contract, this must llei-ied and signed by the group spok as detly d in Lhe group agr and the group agraemant attachad 10 this ferm
Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township Na: Range MNo.: Sactbon Mo. lfl,lra_
[Prainview 108 11 36 SE1/4, NE/1/4

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s} listed on the

second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a

minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described

in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2. Should the land occupier tail to maintain the practice during its ettective lite, the land occupier is liable to the State ot Minnesota tor

the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent

protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the

transfer.

4. Practice{s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
“NRCS - Field Office Technichal Guide - 410 Grade Stabilization Structure

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition

to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/30/2023, this contract will be

automatically terminated on that date.

7. ltems of cost for which reimbursement is claimed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices must include the name of the vendor; materials, labor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.
2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the

practice.

3.  Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.
75.% , or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess
of 75.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.
S. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of

this project.




[Date Land Occupier

ey

P“’ Landowneciif diflerentfrom applicant

Address, d different from applicant Infarmation

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 Grade Stabilization Structure
Eligibfe Component Standards & Names [Yotal Project Cost Estimate

Engineered Practice: YES [ NO
410 Grade Stabilization Structure, 342 Critical Area Planting,
484 Mulching Ecalogical Practice: Oves Ono

$23,781.28

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed and find it is needed

and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

————
echnival Assistance Provider HRCS-CPA-1145 {Practice Approvel and Payment Worksheat} can be utillzed as the cartification of practice
deiion. An hed batad, and signed NACS-CPA 1245 and the a5 bullt can be used as the Technical

rm 8'—/6 -M r W/«W Certification on the "Vouthsr and Cenification™

Pre-Construction Cover
Is allowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future installation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate payment of up to

$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

Amoun re (NTE T 1 of A N A Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 75.0% of the total cost to

establish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the flat rate payment option,
Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$12,514.70 2022 Capacity 2022
$321.26 2021 Capacity 2021
| T [Ruthorizes § gnature Jratal Amount Authorizes
R-2802,22 5'/.;@-/\ M $12,835.96
/7




DocuSign Envelope ID: 79088344-CB65-48C9-AFEF-9C512B9C629F

Work Order No.: 79-23-W099
SWIFT Contract No.: 239531
Purchase Order No.: 3000016839

STATE OF MINNESOTA
PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SERVICES
WORK ORDER CONTRACT

This Work Order Contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Board of Water and Soil Resources
("State" or “BWSR”) and Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (“Local Government Unit” or “LGU” or
"SWCD"). This Work Order Contract is issued under the authority of Master Joint Powers Agreement (MJPA) T-Number
219PA-184675, SWIFT Number 239531, and is subject to all provisions of the MJPA which is incorporated by reference.

Work Order Contract

1 Term of Contract
1.1 Effective date: November 1, 2023, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statute8
16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later.
The SWCD must not begin work under this Work Order Contract until it is fully executed and the SWCD
has been notified by the State’s Authorized Representative to begin the work.
1.2 Expiration date: June 30, 2025, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled.

2 SWCD’s Duties
Easement Delivery

Market the programs. Attend training sessions. Assist landowners in completing applications for funding
of easement. Conduct screening committee meetings (when applicable). Perform on-site investigations
and surveys. Perform courthouse searches (when required). Conduct regularly scheduled inspections of
completed easements. Report on findings, and perform corrective actions and associated enforcement as
described in program guidance.

Phase 1: Funded application through receipt of title commitment

Obtain landowner signatures on the Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Agreement for Conservation Easement
and forward to the State. Assemble Agreement Package and send to BWSR. Order legal boundary survey,
if necessary. Hire, direct and pay for services provided by title agent. Receive and review title
commitment and associated documents. Coordinate with landowner to ensure objectionable exceptions
appearing on the title commitment are cleared to the satisfaction of the State.

Phase 2: Title clearing through recording of RIM Conservation Easement and implementation of conservation

plan

Complete field inventory and evaluation. Develop conservation plan with landowner. Develop seeding
and maintenance plan as necessary. Obtain landowner signatures on the RIM Conservation Easement.
Coordinate with landowner to ensure delivery of updated abstracts to the title agent. Deliver signed
original easement to the title agent, provide instruction to title agent regarding gap check and recording.
Receive and review title policies from title agent. Pay title agents and submit documentation to the State
for reimbursement. Install boundary posts and signs. Complete and submit applicable forms for
conservation plan payment. Provide conservation plan implementation assistance to landowner. Complete
field inspections as necessary.

Wetland Restoration General Duties

Review of available maps, photos and other pertinent resources. Coordinate project review/needs with
cooperators, other agencies and local government units. Assist cooperator with securing all required project
permits, permissions, and authorizations. Assist cooperator with contractor bidding and selection.

Wetland Restoration Optional Technical Assistance Duties

P/T Contract (Rev. 3/19) 1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 79088344-CB65-48C9-AFEF-9C512B9C629F

Perform/assist with on-site data collection, surveying, geotechnical investigations, assessments of drainage and
watershed areas. Project design. Perform or assist with construction staking and layout. Perform or assist with
construction oversight and observation. Perform or assist with project close out and preparation of construction
as-builts.

3 Consideration and Payment
3.1 Consideration. The State will pay for all services performed by the SWCD under this Work Order Contract as
follows:
(A) Compensation. The SWCD will be paid up to $1,650.00 for Easement Delivery:
easement numbers listed on final pages of the work order

(B) Total Obligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the SWCD
under this Work Order Contract will not exceed $1,650.00.

3.2 Invoices. The SWCD will prepare and submit invoices for easement acquisition payment using the State’s invoice
template (Exhibit B, available on BWSR’s website) for the services actually performed. The State will promptly
pay the SWCD upon receipt and approval by the State's Authorized Representative. A work order is necessary,
but an invoice is not necessary for Easement Delivery payment. Invoices will be accepted only during the
months of February, May, August and November of each year during the life of the contract.

4 Project Managers
The State's Project Manager is Sharon Doucette at 651-539-2567. The State's Authorized Representative will certify
acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment.
The SWCD's Authorized Representative is Terri Peters, or their successor. If the SWCD’s Authorized Representative
changes at any time during this Work Order Contract, the SWCD must immediately notify the State.

5 E-Verify Certification (In accordance with Minn. Stat. §16C.075)
For services valued in excess of $50,000, SWCD certifies that as of the date of services performed on behalf of the
State, SWCD will have implemented or be in the process of implementing the federal E-Verify program for all newly
hired employees in the United States who will perform work on behalf of the State. SWCD is responsible for
collecting all SWCD certifications and may do so utilizing the E-Verify SWCD Certification Form available at
http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/doc/EverifySubCertForm.doc. All SWCD certifications must be kept on file with
SWCD and made available to the State upon request.

P/T Contract (Rev. 3/19) 2


http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/doc/EverifySubCertForm.doc

DocuSign Envelope ID: 79088344-CB65-48C9-AFEF-9C512B9C629F

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as
required by Minnesota Statute §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05.

DocuSigned by:

3. BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES

DocuSigned by:

Sharon Dowette

By:
_ e Jardon, (with delegated atithority)
Signed:
79ET7650DESS4AS. ..
Date: 12/20/2023 Title: Easement Section Manager
' Dt 12/20/2023

SWIFT Contract No. 239531; P.O. No. 3000016839 ate
2. WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

DocuSigned by:

(ot

By:

821C273FB7D44A5...
Title: District Manager
Date: 12/20/2023

BWSR USE ONLY

SUPPLIER NAME Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

SUPPLIER # 0000205683

RECEIPT # INVOICE # VOUCHER #

ADDRESS/LOCATION ____ APPROP ESMT PO # 3000016839  AMOUNT $1,650
PAID DATE

APPROVAL SIGNATURE DATE

P/T Contract (Rev. 3/19)




DocuSign Envelope ID:

SWCD

Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha
Wabasha

79088344-CB65-48C9-AFEF-9C512B9C629F

EASEMENT_NUMBER PAYMENT

79-01-09-06- - 50
79-01-13-09- - 50
79-01-91-01- - 50
79-01-93-01- - 50
79-01-99-03-A- 50
79-01-99-03-B- 50
79-01-99-03-C- 50
79-02-09-06- - 50
79-02-13-09- - 50
79-02-87-01- - 50
79-02-89-01- - 50
79-02-96-01- - 50
79-03-11-12- - 50
79-03-94-01- - 50
79-03-96-01- - 50
79-04-87-01- - 50
79-04-91-01- - 50
79-05-89-01- - 50
79-05-91-01-A- 50
79-05-91-01-B- 50
79-05-94-01- - 50
79-06-89-01- - 50
79-06-91-01- - 50
79-07-94-01- - 50
79-07-96-01- - 50
79-08-89-01- - 50
79-09-89-01- - 50
79-09-91-01- - 50
79-10-89-01-A- 50
79-10-89-01-B- 50
79-10-89-01-C- 50
79-12-89-01- - 50
79-13-89-01- - 50

1,650



Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email

you have any questions on attending physmallyor by phone ¥ S
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 peopie. Phone# 651-560-1

/5

il

1.

V.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation
District Regular Board Meeting
November 16, 2023
8:15 am
County Conference
Room
625 Jefferson Ave.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 8:15 am by Lynn Zabel, Chair

Supervisors Present: Lynn Zabel, Chair, Chet Ross, Co-Chair, Sharleen Klennert,
Treasurer, Dag Knudsen, Secretary

Absent: Seth Tentis, Member

Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager

Others Present: John Benjamin, NRCS and Frank Kiennert, citizen

On the Phone: Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA

Moationed by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Agenda as presented.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.

A. Mark Fjelstad AgBMP Loan Application in the amount of $61,000.00. Grinder/Mixer
for improved mixing and feed out. Reducing feed waste spread on open fields.

B. Eugene Betcher Voucher for Contracti 2022WAGZ-WC-12 in the amount of
$2,000.00 for 2™ year Practice 340 cover crops.
(Funding source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

C. Patrick Judge Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-10 in the amount of $1,280.00
for 2" year Practice 340 cover crops.
(Funding source:2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)



D. Jeremiah Leonhardt Voucher for Contract# 21-Capacity-8 in the amount of $4,000.00
for 2™ year Practice 340 cover crops

(Funding sources: FY21 Capacity $900.00, FY22 Capacity $3,100.00)

E. Allan Marking Voucher for Contract# 21-Capacity-7 in the amount of $1,848.00 for

2" year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding sources: FY21 Capacity $933.72, FY22 Capacity $914.28)

F. Oak Leaf Farms LLC Voucher for Contract# 23-SHCS-1 in the amount of $2,460.00 for

1% year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding source: FY23 Soil Heath Cost Share)

G. Kurt Schnell Voucher for Contract# 22-CS-3 in the amount of $3,388.00 for 1st and
only year of Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding source: FY22 State Cost Share)

H. Chad Schumacher Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-11 in the amount of
$4,000.00 for 2" year Practice 340 cover crops.

(Funding Source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)

I.  Linda and Steven Funk Voucher for Contract# 2023WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount of
$1,195.00 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning.

(Funding source: 2023 WAGZ Watershed Based)

J. Steve Evers Voucher for Contract# 23CWF-WIC-1 in the amount of $13,495.78 for

Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure.

(Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)
*Note: Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Grant Contracts that had payments due for
cover crops this month had vouchers completed and sent to Sheila Harmes to pay out of
Whitewater JPB. Reiter Living Trust, Silver Spirit Farms LLC and Kent Crary
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Consent Agenda
Affirmative: Kiennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

Vi SECRETARY’S REPORT
A. October 26, 2023 Meeting Minutes — Board Action

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Secretary’s report as
written.

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen

Oppased: None

Motion Carried

vil. TREASURER’S REPORT — Board Action
A. October District Financial Statements
Discussion on Soil Health and Staff needed. Questions on understanding the reports.

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Treasurer’s Report
Abstained: Knudsen

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Zabel

Opposed: None

Mation Carried




Vili. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $64,617.35 Board Action
Note: After 11-24 PR is ran, VSP will be paid online $74.14
Auditor/Treasurer will be paid by check $8,373.19. Please sign checki# 11950 today.
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve Payment of the Monthly Bills
in the amount of 564,617.35.
Affirmative: Kilennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

X DISTRICT REPORTS
A. Chair Report — Lynn Zabel
B. County Commissioner — Bob Walkes
Discussing well inventories after EPA announcement. Working on finishing 2024
Budget.
C. District Manager Report — Terri Peters
EPA — Discussion with area partners. Well inventory: Pre 1974 do not meet current
standards. Senna will be helping.
MPCA working with Caitlin Meyer
Oimsted model — Funding and Well inventory
Meeting with Public Health ond SWCD Managers
Working on article for newspaper.
Katelyn volunteer nitrate nodes. Maybe share Katelyn with our area SWCD’s
Tap-in Program — Education material
If water test shows that nitrate levels exceed the limit, then an alternate water
source is needed
D. NRCS Report —John Benjamin — (in the packet) John gave his report at the meeting.
District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger — (in the packet)
Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report—Jenna Rasmusson — (In the
packet)
Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — (In the packet)

G
H. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — (in the packet)
.
L

T

BWSR — Miller Creek target in the Mississippi. Need to test and get some numbers.
Other agencies —

X. OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn (open to any Supervisor forideas)

XL NEW BUSINESS
A. TSA 7 PRAP Report - Final Workload Analysis by Houston Engineering Inc.-
Discussion/Questions
See email Terri this was out previously to the board.



B.

o

Draft of Wabasha SWCD Financial Statements Audit — Board Action

See email Terri this was sent out previously to the board.

Send any questions you may have in advance of the meeting.

Discussion: Dag’s concern on approving of the financial statement audit based on his
own experience as a licensed professional engineer in MN, not being allowed to sign
plans created by others and without competency. His professional liability insurance
would be deemed null and void if he did. Lynn recommended the words: “to the
best of our ability” to approve the audit draft, which Dag was comfortable with.
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Klennert that to the best of our ability we
approve the Audit Draft of Wabasha SWCD Financial Statements, with two
corrections as identified re: terms of Supervisors and number of Supervisors on the
Board should be 5 not 4.

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Approve Eversman Brothers Farms Amendmenti# 1 to Contract 22-CWF-WIC-2 to
change the expiration date to 12/31/2025 and Install date to 11/30/2024 — Board
Action

(Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Ross to approve Eversman Brothers Farms
Amendment #1 to Contract 22-CWF-WIC-2 to change the expiration date to
12/31/2025 and Install date to 11/30/2024.

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Approve Eversman Brothers Farms Amendment# 1 to Contract 22-CWF-WIC-3 to
change the expiration date to 12/31/2025 and install date to 11/30/2024 — Board
Action

{Funding source: 2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection)
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve Eversman Brothers Farms
Amendment# 1 to Contract 22-CWF-WIC-3 to change the expiration date to
12/31/2025 and Install date to 11/30/2024.

Affirmative: Kiennert, Ross, Knudsen

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

EPA response to petition — Discussion/Updates

Soil Health Grant/RCPP — Update/Discussion

U.S. Forestry Grant update/LFT update (Local Forestry Team)

Waiting on grant funding. Jen Wahls is working with partners

- Approve Signature Authority for Terri Peters to sign the DNR grant for $100,000.00,

when it comes in — Board Action

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Knudsen to approve Signature Authority for
Terri Peters to sign the DNR grant for $100,000.00 when it comes in.

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen

Opposed: None

Motion Carried



.  DNR FEMA grant update
Jen Wah!’s contracted — Lower Zumbro Floodplains. Working with Hammond to
the mouth of the Mississippi.

). Approve Signature Authority for Terri Peters to sign the MAWQCP grant when it
comes in. — Board Action
Kiennert noted that we should have signature authorities voted on ali together.
Sue replied to motion on these individuaily for this month and in January will do a
Resolution for all signature authorities for Terri all tegether.
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve Signature Authority for
Terri Peters to sign the MAWQCP grant when it comes in.
Affirmative: Kiennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

K. Approve Mike Haase Contract# 22-CS-7 in the amount of $450.00 for Practice 314
Brush Management — Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve Mike Haase Contract#
22-Cs-7 in the amount of $450.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

L. Approve Margaret Deming Amendment# 2 to Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 to
change install date to 11/30/2024, change Amount Authorized to $16,752.49 and to
change Estimated Project Cost to $36,021.00- Board Action
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Knudsen to approve Margaret Deming
Amendment# 2 to Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 to change install date to
11/30/2024, change Amount Authorized to $16,752.49 and to change Estimated
Project Cost to $36,021.00. (90% of completion)
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

M. Approve Margaret Deming Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount
of $14,128.49 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure — Board Action
(Funding Source: 2022 WAGZ Watershed Based)
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Knudsen to approve Margaret Deming
Voucher for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount of $14,128.49 for Practice
410 Grade Stabilization Structure.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Mation Carried

N. Upcoming Events:

i. Schedule Employee Evaluations — Personnel Committee
Lynn & Chet schedule before our next board meeting.
ii. MASWCD Annual Convention December 11t —13%, 2023



Xil.

Board Reporis

A. Whitewater JPB — Lynn

B. Zumbro 1W1P - Dag
Dag attended Policy Meeting last week — Nov. 9. Next one in February.
1.4 million for budget increased to 1.9 million. Ranking scores.
Feedlot project. Rochester flooding.
Terri reported that funding is for 2024-2025 biennium.
Need to approve Policy and then work plan, then funding available.

C. WinLaC 1W1P ~Lynn
Lynn noted a stream diverted, eroding bank.
Bob Walkes reported that Emily Zanon gave presentation.
Terri added that Olmsted SWCD is doing testing. Matt will do chloride testing.
BMP Inventory. Well inventory. Winona will do a couple of townships Nitrate
testing.

D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Dag

E. County Board Meeting — Sharleen gave a detailed report at last county board
meeting.

Xiil. Motion to recess Regular Board Meeting and go into Closed Session — Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Knudsen seconded to recess the Regular Board
Meeting and go into Closed Session.

Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

XiV. Closed Session — Policy changes in Employee Handbook
A. Discuss Personnel Policy Edits and recommendations before Final Approval

XV. Motion to reopen the Regular Board Meeting — Board Action
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Knudsen to reopen the Regular Board Meeting.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

XVI. Approval of Employee Handbook-Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve the changes to the Employee
Handbook.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried



XVil. Adjourn — Board Action
Motioned by Knudsen and seconded by Ross to adjourn the meeting at 10:34 am.
Affirmative: Klennert, Ross, Knudsen
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

Respectively Submitted By:

Dag Knudsen, Secretary



9:49 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

12118/23 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023
Nov 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 107,969.51
Money Market WNB Financial 7,425.52
Peoples State Bank Money Market 323,564.94
Petty Cash 78.40
WNB Financial 69,569.18
Total Checking/Savings 508,607.55
Total Current Assets 508,607.55
TOTAL ASSETS 508,607.55
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



3:21 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

12/21/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023
Nov 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 107,969.51
Money Market WNB Financial 7,425.52
Peoples State Bank Money Market 323,564.94
Petty Cash 78.40
WNB Financial 69,569.18
Total Checking/Savings 508,607.55
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 9.00
Total Accounts Receivable 9.00
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 669.87
Total Other Current Assets 669.87
Total Current Assets 509,286.42
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Equipment
Computer 7,523.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 - Furniture and Equipment - Other 109,828.00
Total 15000 - Furniture and Equipment 122,048.91
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -105,962.59
Total Fixed Assets 16,086.32
Other Assets
Prepaid Items
Prepaid Rent 920.43
Total Prepaid Items 920.43
Total Other Assets 920.43
TOTAL ASSETS 526,293.17
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 904.44
Total Accounts Payable 904.44
Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue
AIS 12,949.79
FY20 Capacity 2,353.72
FY20 NACD TA Grant 16,670.94
FY21 Buffer Initiative 5,161.22
FY21 Capacity 16,740.48
FY22 Buffer Initiative 16,867.22
FY22 Capacity 23,528.04
FY22 NACD TA Grant 72,139.65
FY22 State Cost Share 7,873.30
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation 17,000.00
FY23 Capacity 115,130.63
FY23 Conservation Delivery 2,949.68
FY23 CWF - WIC 89,363.00

Page 1



3:21 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

12/21/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023

Nov 30, 23

FY23 LWM 12,212.61

FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share 14,175.00

FY23 State Cost Share 15,401.00

FY23 SWCD Aid 80,057.52

FY23 WCA 11,381.77

FY24-FY25 Conservation Contract 36,380.00

FY24-FY25 Conservation Delivery 39,238.00

FY24 Buffer Law Implementation 20,000.00
Total Deferred Revenue 627,573.57
Deposit on Tree Sales 1,455.27
Retainage Payable 17,691.21
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,192.99
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 1,059.81
Total Other Current Liabilities 650,554.71
Total Current Liabilities 651,459.15
Total Liabilities 651,459.15

Equity

Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,934.30
Investment in Capital Assets 16,086.32
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 - Owners Equity 142,522.10
Net Income -364,301.69
Total Equity -125,165.98
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 526,293.17

Page 2



3:24 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

12/21/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis November 2023
Nov 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Intergovernmental Revenues
County
County Regular Allocation 57,169.92
Total County 57,169.92
State
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2 16,563.64
FY23-FY24 MPCA Zumbro SWAG 3,561.19
FY23 SE Landscape - MN DNR 1,990.77
MAWQCP 11,244.53
Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring Ne 1,389.30
Total State 34,749.43
Total Intergovernmental Revenues 91,919.35
MCIT Yearly Dividend 557.00
Total Income 92,476.35
Gross Profit 92,476.35
Expense
District Operations
Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Conferences and Conventions 2,915.00
Employee Education and Training 303.86
Employee Expenses 89.12
Fees and Dues -2,388.98
Internet Expense 79.66
Postage 66.00
Professional Expenses
Audit Fees 4,000.00
Total Professional Expenses 4,000.00
Vehicle Expenses
Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 74.43
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 68.04
Total Vehicle Expenses 142.47
Total Other Services and Charges 6,127.56
Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 20,879.94
Employer HSA contributions 750.00
Employer Life and Health
66000 - Payroll Expenses 9,5655.62
Employer Life and Health - Other 27.50
Total Employer Life and Health 9,683.12
Employer Share FICA 1,438.70
Employer Share Medicare 336.47
Employer Share PERA 1,738.32
Total Personnel Services 34,726.55
Supplies
Office Supplies 216.80
Total Supplies 216.80
Total District Operations 41,070.91

Project Expenditures

Page 1



3:24 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

12/21/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis November 2023

Nov 23

District
Tree Expense 965.25

Total District 965.25

Federal
319 Focus Small Wtrshd-W.Indian 30.00

Total Federal 30.00

State
FY21 Capacity 1,833.72
FY22-23 WAGZ 22,603.49
FY22 Capacity 4,014.28
FY23 Capacity 1,789.61
FY23 CWF - WIC 13,495.78
FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share 2,460.00
LWM NRBG 72.19
MAWQCP Administration 11,244.73
State Cost Share Proj. Expense
FY22 State Cost Share 3,388.00

Total State Cost Share Proj. Expense 3,388.00

Total State 60,901.80

Total Project Expenditures 61,897.05

Total Expense 102,967.96

Net Ordinary Income -10,491.61

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 772.84

Total Interest Income 772.84

Total Other Income 772.84

Net Other Income 772.84

Net Income -9,718.77

Page 2



Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

8:51 AM
12127123 Monthly Bills Listing
Cash Basis December 28, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amaunt
Dec 28, 23 o
Liability Check 12/28/2023 11961 Auditor/Treasurer of Wabasha County Lhsuvance Bonn /g g WNB Financial -8,373.19
Liability Check 12/28/2023 EFT V'SP Vision Care January 2024 Premium WNEB Financial -74.31
Bill Pmt ~Check 12/28/2023 11952 Ag Week 1 vear subscripton to Ag Weak for 2024 WNB Financlal -64.00
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 119863 Alan Joslock 22 ~¢5-", 22-¢5~5 Cowvlvs ' WHNB Financial -1,885.00
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11954 Chet Ross Mileage for meetings -4th Qtr 2023 WNB Financial -117.90
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11965 Cole Packer 22-C8-2 1st Yr Practice 340 Cover Crops WNB Financial -160.00
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11956 Dag Knudsen-b 4th Qtr Meetings - Mileage & Expenses WNB Financial -334.71
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11957 Diane McNallan 2022WAGZ-WC-04 410 Grade Stabilization WNB Financial -8,086.36
Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11958 HBC 12/02/2023 - 01/01/2024 Internet WHNB Financial -79.66
Bill Pml «Check 12/28/2023 11959 Huneke Brothers LLP 2022WAGZ-WC-8 2nd Yr Caver Crops WNB Financlal -3,880.00
BilrPet~Grosh—aeapas— o nrhnoarki-G- Stk Boeies T T, A irarciet EreBE—
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/12023 11860 Insty-Prints of Winona MN DNR Letter and Lower Zumbro Brochura WNB Financial -206.43
Bill Pmi -Check 12/28/2023 11881 Jacob Meyer 22-318WIC-1 2nd Yr Cover Crops WNB Financial -2,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11882 Jeffrey Heilmann 2023WAGZ-WC-08 Well Decommissioning WNB Financial -5388.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11963 Jenna Rasmusscn Personal vehicle - Lewiston Field Day VWNB Financlal -53.7
Bill Pt -Chack 12/28/2023 11964 Jennifer Wah!s-C Femny 5,500.060 wWIS3!9 960,00 WNB Financial -6,460.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11965 Klavetter Famiiy Farm, LLC FY22-Capacity -2 4,660.35 FY21 Capacity 321.26 410 grade stab WNB Financial -4.981.62
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 119886 Lynn Zabel-v 3rd & 4th Qtr Meetings Mileage WNB Financlal -442 25
Bill Prnt -Check 12/28/2023 11667 Milviille American Legion FEMA Granl - Public Meetings - Hall Rent WNB Financlal -200.00
Bill Pmt «Check 12/28/2023 11868 Mittel Schule, Ine. January 2024 Rent WNB Financia! -920.43
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11869 Cimsted County Public Works Nov. 2023 MAWQCP - G Klinger Expanses WNB Financial -8,577.71
Bill Pmt -Check 12282023 11970 Paul Busch Auto Cenler, inc. Qll Change Siiverado WHNB Financial -77.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11971 Seth Tentis 4th Qtr Mileage - Oct & Dec Mestings WNB Financial -18.34
Bill Pml -Check 12/28/2023 11972 Sharleen Klennert-b 4th Qtr Meetings - Mileage & Expenses WNB Financial -238.05
Bill Pmt -Check 12i28/2023 11973 Smith Schafer & Assoclates, LTD g Audit of 12/31/22 simts WNB Financlal -1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11974 Terri Pelers (Expenses) Dec Mileage - Mgrs Meeting, MASWCD Convention, FEMA WNB Financial -268.62
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2023 11975 TOMMILLER 23-BWSR-Feediot-01 \Waste Storage Faciliity WNB Financial -40,204.74
Bill Pmt «Check 12/28/2023 11876 Wabasha County Highway Department November Gas Hyundal & Silverado WNB Financlal =173.16
Dec 28, 23 +91,935.98

Page 1



Monthly Report — December 2023

Jenna Rasmusson

Programs

e Got an account set up for BuffCAT, BWSR’s online buffer tracker, and started inventory and
mapping parcels for buffer law compliance.

e Had 9 site visits to verify cover crop acres planted. Collected signatures for vouchers, cover crop
design worksheets, and W9 formes.

e Met with Dean Thomas to review verified acres and get JAA sign off for the 9 site visits.

e Organized cover crop files and verified that there were copies of everything saved to the shared
drive on the computer. Went though the contract checklist to verify all documents were
accounted for.

Education and Outreach

e Conducted soil health assessments with a producer who is converting some fields to no-till -
took samples from plowed, lightly tilled, no-till and forested locations to compare soil
aggregation, color, and compaction. This visit was for cover crops, but the producer is interested
in observing soil changes with increased cover crop use and decreased tillage.

e Designed and wrote content for the Jan/Feb newsletter. Highlighting our Outstanding
Conservationists, Jake and Gretchen Meyer, and our state winner for Outstanding Forest
Stewardship, Larry Gates. The other topic of the newsletter is to get folks planning ahead for
cover crops (selecting shorter season hybrids, herbicide regimen, species selection, goals, etc.).
Goal is to have it mailed first week of January.

Other/Training
o Attended MASWCD Awards Luncheon in Bloomington, and attended two informational sessions:
o We Are Water MN, which is a travelling educational exhibit ran in partnership with the
Minnesota Humanities Center.
= “We Are Water MN deepens connections between the humanities and water
through a network of partnerships, a traveling exhibit, and public events. We Are
Water MN helps communities, organizations, and individuals make better, more
collaborative, and more relevant choices about water” — MHC
o “Help Minnesota Put Down Roots: Opportunities for SWCDs to advance Continuous
Living Cover”
= Learned more about the Forever Green Initiative, and cost share opportunities
to get continuous living cover implemented. Also learned more about crops such
as Kernza, Winter Barley, Hybrid Winter Rye, and Winter Camelina.

e Completed the classroom component of Cultural Resources Training. Field portion will be
scheduled after winter. This will help me complete my Level 3 Conservation Planning
Certification.

o Learned more about MN history, as well as some basic ID of common artifacts and
structures found in MN. Also learned not to assume something is an arrowhead, they
are all projectiles but may have been used differently than arrow heads.



Monthly Report — December 2023

Katelyn Abts

Programs

e WAGSZTA
0 1 Cost share for well sealing
0 1 Voucher and 1 amendment for well sealing

e 2022-23 Safe Drinking Water
0 1 Cost share for RO Filter

e Buffer Law Initiative
0 BuffCAT Inventory — Around 1,050 parcels checked through arial imagery
0 Inspected fields suspected of non-compliance

e CWMA (Cooperative Weed Management Area)
0 Meeting to discuss new Memorandum of Understanding

Training

e High Tunnel System Webinar
e MASCD convention sessions
e  Working with NRCS to become more familiar with Brush Management to eventually get JAA

e Tree Sale
0 Taking tree orders
0 Advising landowners on tree species and planting



SUE:

Tree Order Receipts and deposit
Needed to cancel 300 Sugar Maple, Mark Miller has 500 Oak for 5" grade field day.
Vehicle Safety - Checked with MCIT and County what should be in vehicles

MCIT Vehicle Incident Reports and checked what County requires in their vehicles
Checked over Financial Statements — Noticed 1 Auditors Adj Entry needed to be reversed.
Setup Payroll Dates for 2024 and Deductions
MSRS — Roth not set up, all deductions prior to 2022 were Pre-tax
Recorder didn’t work for 11/16/2023 meeting. Help from supervisors to fill notes.
Updated Contractors List -sent to Townsquare to update on website
MN/Federal Law posters — printed. Will order combined one for the office.

Normal Duties:

Payroll, taxes and liabilities

Accounts Payable — entering invoices and check run
Account Receivable

Board Agenda

Board Packet

Board Minutes



2024 TENTATIVE MEETING DATES ON THE FOURTH THURSDAY OF THE MONTH — WITH EXCEPTION OF
THURSDAYS THAT CONFLICT WITH A HOLIDAY

TIME: 8:15 AM

JANUARY 25, 2024

FEBRUARY 22, 2024

MARCH 28, 2024

APRIL 25, 2024

MAY 23, 2024

JUNE 27, 2024

JULY 25, 2024

AUGUST 22, 2024

SEPTEMBER 26, 2024

OCTOBER 24, 2024

NOVEMBER 21, 2024 - (NOVEMBER 28, 2024 Thanksgiving)
DECEMBER 19, 2024 - (DECEMBER 25, 2024 -Wed. is Christmas Day)

Or DECEMBER 26, 2024



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

DOrganization: Contract Number: n::?;::a:n::? Amendment [ Canceled |:|
[ VES {Board Meeting Date(s): |Board Meeting Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 22-SDWGPh2-3 No
*If contract amended, attach amendment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupier Name Address City/State Zip Code
Jim Peterson 35623 565th St Rochester, MN 55906

* I a group contract, this must be Tiled and signed by the group spokesparson as designated in the group agreement and the group agreement attached to this form.

Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section Na, 1f4,1f4

Zumbro Twp 109 13 33 SW, NE

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. Theland occupier is responsible far full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of N/A years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2, Should the land occupier tail to maintain the practice(s) during its ettective lite, the land occupier is liable to theorganization tor the

amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3.  Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

State of MN P!umblng Code (MN Rules, Chapter 4714}, by a water contracotr licensed under chapter

5. Increasesin the pract:ce umts or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement. If the

practice(s) covered by this contract have not been installed by 05/31/2024, this contract will be automatically terminated on that date.
£, 1Tems OT COSL TOr WNICN reimpursement Is clalmea are T0 be SUPPOrTed by INVOICES/recelpts Tor payments and will De VEriTIea by tne

organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices/receipts must include: the name of the vendor; the materials, labor or
equipment used; the component unit costs and the date(s) the work was performed. The organization board has the autharity to make
adjustments to the costs submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.
Reimbursement requests must also be supported by a completed Percent Based Voucher Form.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grantthe organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s) will be located.

2, Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice(s) prior to starting construction of
the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 80%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess of
80% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice(s). Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

5. rrovide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward this
project.




Date [Land Decupier

wlpaleoa )

Date [Landowner, if different from applicant

Address, if different from applicant infarmation:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment System

Practice standard(s) or eligible component(s) _'T‘ntal Project Cost Fstimate
Engineered Practice: [1vEes NO

e $2,495.95

See attached installation standards and requirements i [ VES

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice(s) will be installed and deem the
practice{s) needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date ’Techrlic‘al a}mlstance Provider

“‘:\f@%/ﬁ@g} W (See. liscenced instuller)

Pre-Construction Cover
Allowed when temporary cover is necessary for future installation of structural conservation practices. A Flat Rate Payment of up to $150
per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a State Cost-Share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

Amount { Acre (NTE §150£acre| Number of Acres (NTE 10 Acres) Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 80.0% of the total cost to establish the
conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

Date Slgnature Total Amount Authorized

$1,996.76




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Ocganization: Cantract Number: “::;;::'::;:;? Amendment [} Canceled [ ]
Clyzs feoard Meeting Date{s): [Board Meeting Date(sk

Wabasha SWCD 2023WAGZ-WC-07 -
£} No

*if contract amended, attach amendment form(s) to this coniract.

Applicant

tand Oceupier Name Address City/State Zip Code

Krista Luhmann 65898 CoRd 7 Mazeppa, MN 550956

= i a group tentract, this must be filed and sigred by the group spokesperson as designated in the group agreement sad the grous agreement attached ba this formm.

Conservation Practice Location
Township Name; Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/41/4

Chester Twp 110 14 16 NW, SE

Contract Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s} listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, 2
minimum of 20 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice(s} listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2. Should the land occupier tail to maintain the practice(s} during its ettective lite, the land occupier is liable to theorganization for the

amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupler’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land accupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3.  iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner whe signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

State of MN Plumbmg Code (MN Rules, Chapter 4714), by a water contractor licensed under chapter

5,
to increase the cost-share payments.

5. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement. If the

practice(s) covered by this contract have not been installed by 5/31/2024, this contract will be automatically terminated on that date.
/. Ilems OT COST IGF WNICh reimoursement is Claimed are 10 be supported Dy involces,/recelpts Tor payments and Wil be veritied by the

organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices/receipts must include: the name of the vendor; the materials, labor or
equipment used; the component unit costs and the date(s) the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make
adjustments to the costs submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.
Reimbursement requests must also be supported by a completed Percent Based Voucher Form.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel{s} where the conservation practice(s) will be located.,

2, Obtain any permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice(s) prior to starting construction of
the practice(s}.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 50%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess of
50% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice(s). Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option,

5. erovide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or nan-state programs that are contributing funds toward this
project.




Tate Land Occupler

F i3 / 7 ,.r;/
i A e |
P ol ,-?;J < ;

{ s # R A LA
lod =7 4SS Tl % 0 e

ate Landownir, f different from applicant

Address, H different from agplicant informaton:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 351 Well Decomissioning

Practice standard(s) er eligible companent{s] Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: ¥es [InNO

See attached installation standards and requirements Besiopica raciies Oves [no $2,365.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice(s) will be installed and deem the
practice{s} needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date Technical Assistance Provider

Pre-Construction Cover
Allowed when temporary cover is necessary for future installation of structural conservation practices. A Flat Rate Payment of up to $150
per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a State Cost-Share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

Amount / Acre (NTE $150/acre) Number of Acres (NTE 10 Acres) Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board has autharized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 50.0% of the total cost to establish the
conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

Dae Authorized Signature [Total Amount Authorized

$1,182.50




Contract Amendment Form

Organization: Contract Number; larmendment Numbar: Amendment Type
i Date O
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 2023WAGZ-WC-06 Board Meeting Date: Land Occupier []
Practice O
2
12/28/2023 Ottise 0O

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/2023

Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable):

Original Total Amount Authorized: $835.00 Amended Total Amount Authorized: 5998.00

Original Estimated Project Cost: $1,670.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $1,996.00

The Parties whase names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

The total project cost has changed from $1,670.00 to $1,996.00 and thus the totai amount authorised has been changed from
$835.00 to $938.00.

The ariginal contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the fast signature hereto.

Cate Lz Oeccupier

9 5 *
U-R5Z3) %/{ Bt naes....

Gate Lancicksner, ¥ diférent from applicant

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

! have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
Uyantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

Techmical Assistance Provider

Oate

Organizational Approval

ate [ Authesied Signature

*“Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: leffrey Heitmann Contract No.: 2023WAGZ-WC-06
Address: 40339CoRd 3
Total Amount

City, State, Zip: Mazeppa, MN 55956 Authorized: $998.00

Estimated

Project Cost: $1,996.00 % Approved: 50% (state) 50% (state & non-state)

[from approved contract or amended contract,

does NOT include Pre- Con. Cover)

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Wabasha Sealing Permit 1.600 1 $30.00 $30.00
Bags Of Neat Cement Grout 18.000 18 532.00 5576.00
3/8 Pea Rock 1.000 1 $55.00 $55.00
Labor to Pump Neat Cement Grout 1.000 i $850.00 $850.00
Hoist Truck/labor to remove pump 2.000 2 $195.00 $390.00
Paperwork and Filing Fees 1.000 1 595.00 $95.00
PROJECT COST: $1,996.00

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request (partial or final): _ - Final

B. Total cost of practice to date: R 5%_?_9_6.00

C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved + P.C.C): $998.00 (State Funds)

D. Total other state payment amount: $0.00

E. Total non-state payment amount: $0.00

F. Total previous partial payments: - SODO

G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: SE}‘DO_ Pre-Con.Caver Ac. RatefAc.

H. Maximum payment amount N $998.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher: $998.00

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

i certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the above project. In cases
where the receipts included izems not used on the project, | have corrected them accerdingly.

S

H=28~2.3

Date

| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built received
and that the iterns identified under the Cost Information section of
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the
requested practice standards and spedifications.

Technical Assistance Provider

/24r2]23

Date Date

| cartify that | have reviewed this vouchar and all supporting information, including
invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
quantities and billed cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance
with terms of the contract identified.

N

Administrative Sign-off

/ '.Z.ZI'L/Q.?,.




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General information

Cther sate of 8
Organipption, Lontract Nymber: g G Arendiment 0O Conesled
a ves ‘Eoard Meetng Suteis). Board Meatiog Batelsh
E!
Wabasha SWCD 23WAGZ-WC-08 B s

*# cortract amoodied, attach amendment formils) tn this eontrect.

Applicant

Land Qcougtar Mame Al Otyf e fp Loda

igfirey Hatimann 40339 CoRd 3 Mazepna, MN 55956
U prewp contrace, ity must be fled 2nd sgned by B groun 31 drafgrtad I Bhe gotulp v aralihe sched 1o thls forn
Conservation Practice Location
Toamenin Famme: Towntig Har Rangr Hos Sectlen fia, 14,578
Mazeppa iig i4 27 MW, SE
Contract information

{ fwe}, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share sssistance to hielg defray the cost of installing the following practice(s} listed on the
second page of this contract. 1 is understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of ail practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the consenvation abjectives are met and the effective Efe, s

minimum of 20 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintensnce requirements for the conservation practicels] fisted are
gescribed in the Cperation and Maintenance plan prepaced for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

Z.  Shou'd the land ocoupier fall to maintain the practice(s} during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to theorganization for the
a@mount up to 150% of the amount of finencial assistance received to install and estabiish the practice{s} unless the fafjure was caused by
reasons beyond the land otoupler's control, o if conservation practices are appiied at the fand occupier's expense that provide eguivalent
protection of the soif and waler resotrces.

3. Iititle to thislend is transferred to another party before expiration of the sforementioned life, B shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new swner that this contract is in force and to notify other partiss tothe contract of the
transier.

4. Practice(s] must be plaoned and instalied in accordance with technical standards snd specifications of the:
.Es?aze of NN Plumbing Code (N Fulss, Chapler 8714), Dy 2 woler coniecior leensed under chapler
{3268 or a plumber licensed under chapter 3288

5

increases in the practice uaits or cost must be appraved by the organization boars through amendment of this contrac? a3 2 condition
@ increase the cost-shere payments.

& This contrace, whes approved by the orgenzation board, will remain in effect unlzss canceled or amended Iy mutug! sgreement. Fine
practices] counred by his contract have not been instelled by 11/30/2G23, this contracs willhe 2utomatically terminated on that date,

7. ttems of cost for which resnbursernent is claimed are to be supported by inuninesfreceipls for payments and will ba verified by the
ciganization board gs grectical and reasonable, The invoices/receipts must include: the name of the vendor: the materials, Isbor or
equipment usad: the component anit costs and the datels] the veork was peformed. The organization board has the authority to make
adjustements 1o the costs submitied for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Coscr is axempt from having the required invoices/receipts.
feimbursement requests must also be supported by & completed Percent Based Youcher Farm

Appilcant Sionatures

Theiand eocupier's signature indicates agreement to:

I Grane the organizabion's representativels) acoess to the parcells) where the conservation oracticelst will be located.

2 UObtain soy permits requised in conjunction with the installation 208 ectabliishment of the practice{s) prics to starting constructicn of
the procuicelsl

2 Beresponsitle for the sperstios and maintenance of connanatian practices] appited under this program in accordence with oo
Cperatop and Manienance Plan preparsd {-,j,: the techmce! gssistance provider.

=




4. Mot accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 50%, or state and nod-state sources that when combined are in excess of
50% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice(s). Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimursement rate
limitations when utilizing the Flat Rate Payment cption.

5. rrovide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward this
project.

AQL) | ol X e

iAd ey, 1 diffevenl froh sppdhant inlormation

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share Is requested is: 351 Well Decomissioning
frracticn {5} of elpis! T fei Tnial Propect Cont Bstimate
Engineered Frofios ¥yes o nND
See atiached i:}staﬁaﬁaﬁ standards and reguirements s o 2 Vs O HO _ $1,670.00

Technica! Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate tachnical expertise and have reviewsd the site where the sbove-listed practice(s) will be installed and deem the
practicels} needed and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

4 /20/1073 W (fust o it by Bamet behpuditr]

Fre-Construction Cover
Allowed when temporary cover is necessary for futurs Instaliation of structural conservation practices. A Flat Rate Paymenz of up 1o $159
por acre, 1ot 16 exreed 10 acves, is sllowed as part of 2 State Cost-Share contract for the installation of strectyral practice{s).

Amount / Acre (NIE 5150/2¢r=) NMumber of Acres {HTF 30 Acrest Totai Amount

B A TR T A e e  —— ————————veaa,

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization boerd has suthonzed the loliowing for financial assistance, 1ot! not ko exceed 50.0% of the wial cos? to establish the
ronservation practice plus the pre-censtruction cover total emount i ulilizing the et Rate Payment oplicn.

Ty Fer Blow Cponsesivtrz) | e




DC Well Drilling
21705 Ravenna Yrail
Welch Mn, MM 55089 US
{651) 437-5040
info@dowalidrliing.com
hitp. Mdowelldifing.com

Jeffrey Heitmann
40339 County Rd 3
Mazeppa, MN 55956

Seal well per county and slale code.

Well Depth 50 fest

Wabasha Sealing Permit

Bags Of Neatbement Grout

3/8 Pea Rock

Labaor to Pump Nezt Cement Grout

Paperwork and Filing Fees

2583
09/08/2023
12/08/2023

1 30.00
20 3200
1 55.60
1 850.00
1 $5.00

30.00
640.00
55.00
85000
25.00

Sublotal 1,670.00

$1,670.00



THE DOUGHNUT AND DOOR PRIZE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT HAS
BEEN A PARTNER IN WABASHA COUNTY FORESTRY DAY SINCE 1977

AND WHEREAS THE 47th ANNUAL WABASHA COUNTY FORESTRY DAY
WILL BE IN KELLOGG ON FEBRUARY 9, 2024

AND WHEREAS ATTENDENCE TO THIS FANTASTIC EDUCATIONAL EVENT
MAY BE JEPRADIZED WITHOUT FREE DOUGHNUTS

AND WHEREAS DOUGHNUTS WITHOUT COFFEE IS LIKE PIE WITHOUT ICE
CREAM

AND WHEREAS A HEALTHY OPTION OF FRUIT, MILK, AND JUICE WILL
MAKE THIS EVENT EVEN BETTER

AND WHEREAS DOUGHNUTS, COFFEE, FRUIT, MILK, AND JUICE ARE IN
FACT THE LEAST EXPENSIVE PART OF THIS FANTASTIC EVENT

AND WHEREAS THE BOARD WILL LOOK INCREDIBLY GOOD KEEPING WITH
A 46 YEAR TRADITION BY PROVIDING REFRESHMENTS IN 2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WABASHA SWCD WILL PROVIDE
DOUGHNUTS, COFFEE, FRUIT, MILK, AND JUICE FOR THE 2024 WABASHA
COUNTY FORESTRY DAY.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT IN THE INTEREST OF LOOKING EVEN
BETTER, THE WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT WILL
DONATE 100 TREES FOR DOOR PRIZES.



Contract Amendment Form

ntract Number: [amendment Mumber: Amandment Type
2 Date 0
Amount
Wabasha SWCD 2022WAGZ-WC-03 Board Meeting Data: Land Occupier O
8/2023 Practice g
12/2 ther 0

Amendment requests that are recelved outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the eontract practice install date, or grant
program polices BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 06/30/2023
Amended Contract Install Date {If applicable): 11/30/2023
Original Total Amount Authorized: $5,491.82 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $9,086.35

The Parties whose namesare signed below hergby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended 25
follows:

This is the second amendment to this contract. The amount authorized is being amended due to higher than anticipated project
cost. The amount authorized was previously increased with amendment 1 by $2,874.53 to a new amount of $8,366.35. This
amendment increases the amount authorized by $720 binging the new amount authorized to $9,086.35. The previous amendiment

extandand the install date from 6/30/23 to 11/30/23. This amendment doas not change the install date. The source of the funding will
remain the same, Crester Zumbro Watershed Based Funding.

The original contract, asnumbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the emendment,

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the {sst signature hereto,

[ have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the 2mended estimated
| ities, costs, or: i datgde_urlbedahwea:epra:ﬁalandreamhle,

Assinance Provider

— NRCS CPA 1345 P s Pryemer ey e
‘9\"9‘&-3‘% % 3 18 and the s mdls;.: : m;;emu
Organizational Approval : /&Mﬂw

*Attach this form to the Conservation mmm




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Name: Diane Mcnalian LonraetNo:: | BURSWACE WSS

Address: 340 5th St. SW

City, State, Zip:  Plainview, MN

Total Amount
Authorized: $9,086.35 % Approved: 80% (state) 90% {state & non-state)
{from contract)
ltem : Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Atkinson Construction - Site 1 410 Construction 1 Total $16,846.56 $16,846.56
Atkinson Construction - Site 2 410 Construction 1 Total $17,357.36 $17,357.36
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
PROJECT COST: $34,203.92
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request {partial or final): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: e | 53420392
C. Ehgible amount (totaf cost x % approved): 39,036435Estazej S # 53{}£§353 [state & non-state}
D. Total other state payment amount: N $0.00 o =
E. Total non-state payment amount: . 52159718
F. Total previous partial payments: '_ i SOOO :
G. Pre-Construciion Cover payment amount: s $0.00 Pre-Con.Cover Ac. Ra-sefﬁé,
H. Maximum payment amount m e m_':rm;_ﬁsc"g,e:s_.s'_sv‘i
Arnount Approved for This Voucher: $9,086.35

{cennot exceed Total Amount Awthorized)

Fcertify that this is an accueate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the above proiect. in cases
where the receipts included items not used on the project, | have correctad them accordingly.

Cowe L Prlle 2/

Payee Signature

;wﬁwha’t wmcta;n fA1as been performed and as-built recoved | ceriify that | have reviewed this vouchers and it supporting information, indading
mdthatﬁm ftems identified under the Cost Information section of Invoices and paid receipts, and that ta the best of oy knowledge and belief, the
Mﬁém have been completed and are in accordance with the auantities and billed cost or disbursaments are accurate and are in accordance with
reauested practice standards and specifications, terms of the contract identified.

wﬁtmmww ' s v

Tmmmmgmmx" et i Paiment ok Beet)




ACT
PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTR

General Information 7 O]
Other state or Amendment D cancele
o SR e leoard Meeting pate(s): Board Meeting Date(s):
YES

Wabasha SWCD 2022WAGZ-WC-04 O No
*If contract amended, attach amendment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupier Name Address City/State Zlpitads

Diane Mcnallan 340 5th St. SW Plainview, MN 55964
* If a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as designated in the group agreement and the group agreement attached to this form.
Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4
Highland 109 11 22 NE1/4
Contract Information
| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on the
second page of this contract. Itis understood that: =i
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

ive life, a

objective of the practice is met and the effect

d maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation
minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation an
in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider. g
2. Should the land occupier tail to maintain the practice during its etfective lite, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota for
of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by

the amount up to 150%
e land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent

reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at th

protection of the soil and water resources.
3. [ftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the

transfer.
4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

NRCS -Field Office Technichal Guide - 410 Grade Stabilization Structure

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition

to increase the cost-share payments.
6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual

agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 6/30/2023, this contract will be

automatically terminated on that date.

mbursement is claimed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
voices must include the name of the vendor; materials, labor or equipment used; the
rmed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs

7. Items of cost for which rei
organization board as practical and reasonable. The in

component unit costs and the dates the work was perfo

submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parce
2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the

| where the conservation practice will be located.
practice prior to starting construction of the

practice. . . :
nsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an

3. Berespo
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.
or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 90.%,
of 90.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate

limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.
5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward

this project.



Date Land Dccupler

Silon | sFseme £ T Talen

Landowner, if different from applicant

Joate

Address, if different from applicant information:

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 Grade Stabilization Structure : :
Eligible Component Standards & Names Jrotal Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: yes [ NO
410 Grade Stabilization Structure, 342 Critical Area Planting, T $30,210.00

Ecological Practice:

484 Mulching, 460 Land Clearing

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site W

and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

here the above-listed practice is to be installed and find it is needed

Date [Technical Assistance Provider

NRCS-CPA-1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet)
can be utilized as the certification of practice completion. An
attached completed, and signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and the asbuilt

5-(2-2027 MKW'
can be used as the Technical Certification on the

"Voucher and Certification"

s .
e Pre-Construction Cover
Is allowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future installation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate payment of up to
| $150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).
j
'?',..

Amount / Acre (NTE $150/acre) Number of Acres (NTE 10 Acres)

Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

X :-Th_e organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 90.0% of the total cost to
establish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the flat rate payment option.

Amount Program Name

j Fiscal Year

$5,491.82 Greater Zumbro Watershed Based Funding

2022

Trotal Amount Authorized

Authorized Signatur;

$5,491.82

7 Sl 4;; &//‘lﬂ
7

L A TE ) P
AL PR B ,




	December 28, 2023 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Board Action
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. Motion to Recess Regular Meeting and go in to Closed Session -Board Action
	-
	XIV. Closed Session – Board Action
	XV. Motion to Reopen Regular Meeting – Board Action
	XVI. Approval of the following – Board Action
	A. Adoption of 2024 Wage Scale
	B. Approve Employee Evaluations
	C. Approve 2024 salary recommendations
	XVII. Adjourn – Board Action


